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David Woodworth

From: David Woodworth
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 12:00 PM
To: affiliates
Cc: David Woodworth
Subject: CLARIFICATION: Moody Radio to Only Sunset XDS File Delivery Feature | Sunday, 

February 16, 2025

Moody Radio: This Just In … January 28, 2025 
 

 
 
CLARIFICATION: Moody Radio to Only Sunset XDS File Delivery Feature | 
Sunday, February 16, 2025 
 
As a clarification to the communication sent on Monday, January 20, 2025, Moody Radio will NOT be 
ending its use of the XDS receiver platform. We will specifically be ending the feature of the XDS 
audio file delivery service (formerly known as the XDS Store & Forward system) effective Sunday, 
February 16, 2025. 
  
Simply put, if your station is receiving audio program files pushed to your XDS receiver device from 
our Moody Radio National Operations Center, this specific feature will be sunset. Again, we will NOT 
be sunsetting our use of the XDS receiver platform, just this one specific feature. 
  
The Moody-1 and Moody-2 satellite and/or IP mode 24x7 programming feeds are NOT affected by 
this announcement. 

The platform will continue live audio delivery through the live audio ports.  
Moody Radio will be continuing on the XDS receiver platform for many years to come.  
  
We are recommending that all stations currently utilizing the XDS File Delivery system immediately 
begin transitioning over to downloading Moody Radio produced programs from the Moody Radio 
Affiliate FTP site at ftp://ftp.moody.edu/. 
  
If you are in need of new or updated FTP credentials from Moody Radio or have any questions on 
how to make this sync with your automation systems, please connect with our team at 
affiliates@moody.edu.  
  
Thank you again for your partnership with Moody Radio and our apologies for any confusion this may 
have caused. 
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----------------------------------------------- 
 
 
-- <End of message> -- 
 
 

 
 
David P. Woodworth 
Network Affiliate Support Coordinator  |  Radio Operations | Affiliate Relations 
(312) 329-4435 
(312) 259-9383 (mobile) 
(800) 621-7031 (toll-free) 
(312) 329-4468 (fax) 

820 N. LaSalle Blvd., Chicago, IL 60610 
www.moodyradio.org/affiliates 
 
From the Word to Life ® 

Join Moody Global Media at NRB 2025! 
Drop by Mustang 2 at the Gaylord Texan. 
Experience live broadcasts and meet our hosts in person! 
Learn More  ࿸࿹࿺ https://nrbconvention.org/live-broadcasts/ 

 


